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LIBERTY HIGH SCHOOL 
Administration and Student Commons 
Modernization 
 
Addendum 05 
 
January 5, 2021 
 
DSA File Number: 7-H4 
DSA Application Number: 01-119033 
PTN:  61721-55 

 
 
Owner: 
Liberty Union High School District 
20 Oak Street  
Brentwood, CA 94513 
 
Architect: 
Quattrocchi Kwok Architects 
636 Fifth Street 
Santa Rosa, California 95404 
P:707.576.0829 
F: 707.576.0295 

 
Architect’s Project No.:  1783.00 

 
 
To: Prospective Bidders 
 
The following changes, modifications and additions to Project Manual and 
Drawings described below are made a part thereof and are subject to all of the 
requirements thereof as if originally specified.  The Bidder must acknowledge 
receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form; failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
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Table of Contents - Addendum 05 

 
This Addendum consists of 7 pages and the attachments as listed below dated January 5, 2021 
 
Deleted Text is shown in strikeout type. 
 
Added Text is shown in bold italicized type. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Project Manual 
 
None 
 
ADD Drawings (8.5 inch by 11 inch & 11 inch by 17 inch): 
 
None 
 

Drawings: (24 inch by 36 inch) 
 
ADD 05 A-1.2  SITE DETAILS 
ADD 05 A-B2.0   CAFETERIA AND A-WING BUILDING DEMOLITION PLAN 
ADD 05 S3.1  CANOPY PLANS 
ADD 05 S5.1  STEEL DETAILS 
ADD 05 E-0.1  SYMBOLS LIST, GENERNAL NOTES & LIST OF DRAWINGS 
ADD 05 E-1.1  SITE PLAN – ELECTRICAL 
ADD 05 E-A3.1  ADMINISTRATION BLDG. – POWER & SIGNAL 
ADD 05 E-B3.1  CAFETERIA KITCHEN PLAN – LIGHTING 
ADD 05 E-5.1  SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM – POWER 
ADD 05 E-6.1  PANEL SCHDULE   
ADD 05 E-7.4  DETAILS  
 
 
Project Record 
 
None 

 
End of Table of Contents 
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A. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA 
 
None. 
 
B. CHANGES TO THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 
 
Item No. 5. 01  
None. 
 

 
C. CHANGES/ ADDITIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Item No. 5. 02  
Section 08 7100 DOOR HARDWARE 
Revised of Article 2.02.C as follows. 
C. Locks   
 1.    Except where otherwise specified, furnish all locksets, latchsets, cylinders and component 
     parts by Schlage as specified.  Provide: 

a. Lock series and trim/design as specified, and at all times shall include 
Contractor provision and installation cylinders, cores, keying and all 
components for fully functional hardware set.   

b. Locksets less cylinders. and cylinders with Everest cylinder in keyway 
as directed by the District. 

     c.     Mortise cylinders and rim cylinders less cores. 
 d.    Box strikes as required by frame types with sufficient length lip to prevent latch   

from damaging trim. 
 

Item No. 5. 03  
Section 08 7100 DOOR HARDWARE 
Delete of Article 2.02.D from specifications 

 
Item No. 5. 04  
Section 08 7100 DOOR HARDWARE 
Revised of Article 2.04 as follows. 
2.04 KEYING 
 

 A.    Keying Schedule 
  1.   Within 10 days after approval of the hardware submittal, Contractor to have a 

keying conference with District/Architect to determine the specific keying 
requirements of the project.   

2.   Pursuant to the keying conference, Contractor shall submit a final Keying Schedule 
to District/Architect for approval. 

 
 B.   Factory key all locksets and cylinders: 
  1.    Master key/grand master and/or higher level key as required 
  2.    Construction master key 
 
 C.   Furnish the following keys and related items: 
  1.    2 blanks and 2 change per keyed different lock 
  2.    4 each keyed alike set  
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  3.    5 masters each MK set 
  4.    2 grand masters and/or higher level keys as required 
  5.    10 construction masters 
  6.    1 bitting list 
   
  D.   Stamp all key bows with “DO NOT DUPLICATE” and with any other inscription as 
   directed by the District/Architect. 
 

  E.     Tag all permanent keys with door and hardware heading numbers and deliver to 
District.   

 
Item No. 5. 01  
Section 08 7100 DOOR HARDWARE 
Revised of Article 2.05 as follows. 
2.05  KEY CONTROL 
   
  A.     Key Cabinet   

    1.    Provide MMF Industries STEELMASTER Dupli-Key model or approved equal 
products 

      listed in 2.01, A.  
   2.    Furnish with key lock and all accessories. 
   3.    Cabinet size to accommodate 125 percent of total number of locks and cylinders.   
   4.    Deliver cabinet to District prior to building occupancy.   
   5.    The District is responsible for installation and hanging of keys on hooks.   
 
 
D. CHANGES/ ADDITIONS TO THE DRAWINGS 
 

 

Item No. 5. 02  
The following drawings dated January 5, 2021 denoted Addendum 05 supersede and replace previous 
drawings with the same titles:  
ADD 05 A-1.2  SITE DETAILS 
ADD 05 A-B2.0   CAFETERIA AND A-WING BUILDING DEMOLITION PLAN 
ADD 05 S3.1  CANOPY PLANS 
ADD 05 S5.1  STEEL DETAILS 
ADD 05 E-0.1  SYMBOLS LIST, GENERNAL NOTES & LIST OF DRAWINGS 
ADD 05 E-1.1  SITE PLAN – ELECTRICAL 
ADD 05 E-A3.1  ADMINISTRATION BLDG. – POWER & SIGNAL 
ADD 05 E-B3.1  CAFETERIA KITCHEN PLAN – LIGHTING 
ADD 05 E-5.1  SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM – POWER 
ADD 05 E-6.1  PANEL SCHDULE   
ADD 05 E-7.4  DETAILS  
 

 
E. BIDDERS QUESTIONS 
 
 
Item No. 5. 03  
Q: I am working on a bid for the roofing section of Liberty High School but I do need 

clarification on the cafeteria plan. Note 2B states that the structure is sloped do we know 
what the slope is for the cafeteria? Thanks.  
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A: The slope varies.  One the lower roof the slope from the outside edge to inside wall is 1-1/2”. 

On the upper roof it varies along the ridge with a maximum of 1-1/2” difference from the 
exterior.   

 
 
Item No. 5. 04  
Q: Regarding aluminum window type W13 updated in addendum 4. When submitting for 

pricing from specified manufacture All Weather, they responded that they do not fabricate 
single hung operable windows anymore. Please provide direction on how to proceed with 
these windows.  

 
A: Two manufactures are listed in the specifications.  If there is not a product available, please 

provide a substitution request. 

 
 
Item No. 5. 05  

Q: Please reference the entry gate shown on A-A2.1; This detail calls out to reference detail 

28/A-1.2, which in turn directs you to provide a Ameristar bi-fold roll gate or similar. 
Ameristar does not manufacturer bi-fold roll gate. Please advise on design intent.  

 
A: See changes to drawings 

 
 
Item No. 5. 06  

Q: Page C-1.0 calls to remove awing adjacent to Wings A-D.  This work doesn’t show on the A 

& B architectural drawings.  Can you provide more information, elevation, pictures, etc? 
 
A: The original section drawing of the canopy with a note on the overall length of the canopy 

and how to restore the flatwork at the location of the removed columns have been added to 
Sheet Addendum A-B2.0 CAFETERIA AND A-WING BUILDING DEMOLITION PLANS. 

 
 

Item No. 5. 07  
Q: In spec section 06 4100 1.03.D References Certified Compliance Program (CCP), 1.03.E 

References Monitored Compliance Program (MCP); 1.05.A.2 and 1.05.B.1 seem to indicate 
the (CCP); 2.13.A seems to indicate MCP.   

Since there is a substantial difference in the cost of these two certification programs, please 
clarify if the customer wants to have the Certified Compliance Program or the Monitored 
Compliance Program for this project 

 
A: CCP is desired on this project.   
 
 
Item No. 5. 08  
Q: In Specification 06 4100, paragraph 2.11.D States to locate counter butt joints minimum 6 feet 

from sink cut-outs. Since the plastic laminate is available at maximum length of 12’ it would 
be impossible to have the butt joints at least 6 feet from each end.  

 
Please clarify the distance between the butt joint to the sink cutout. (Most specs indicate at 
least 2 feet from the sink cutout to the Butt joint) 
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A: 2’ is acceptable.    
 
 
Item No. 5. 09  
Q: On sheets A-A2.1 and A-A7.1 In Specification 06 4100, paragraph 2.11.D States to locate 

counter butt joints minimum 6 feet from sink cut-outs. Since the plastic laminate is available 
at maximum length of 12’ it would be impossible to have the butt joints at least 6 feet from 
each end.  

 
Please clarify the distance between the butt joint to the sink cutout. (Most specs indicate at 
least 2 feet from the sink cutout to the Butt joint) 

 
A: 2’ is acceptable.    
 
 
Item No. 5. 10  
Q: If a bidder chooses to submit phone numbers & email address of their subcontractors within 

24 hours of the bid, who at the District should they be sent to? And what is their contact 
information, including e-mail? 

 From the Designation of Subcontractors form on page 17: 
 
“*This information must be provided at the time of submission of the bid or must be 
provided within 24 hours after the time set for the opening of bids. Bidders who choose to 
provide this information within 24 hours after the time set for the opening of bids are solely 
responsible to ensure the District receives this information in a timely manner….” 

 
A: Liz Robbins  

Chief Business Officer 

 Liberty Union High School District 

20 Oak Street, Brentwood, CA 94513 

925-634-2166 ext 2030 

robbinsl@luhsd.net 

 
 
Item No. 5. 11  
Q: Sheet A-A2.1 shows the wall that has the Flat Screen on it as being a wood framed wall. 

Keynote 25 on Sheet A-A7.1 indicates casework at that location.  
 

Please clarify what material is on that section of the wall. If it is casework, I need a cross 
section indicating what it is and how it is anchored to the wood framing. 

 
A: The flat screen is on a wall next to an alcove with cabinets.  The flat screen shows on the 

interior elevation just under keynote #7 on the north elevation.    
 

 
Item No. 5. 12  
Q: Please clarify if the scope of work includes provision of cylinders and keying for door 

hardware.  
 
A: Bid amount shall include cost to provide and install all cylinders, cores and keying to 

provide fully functional hardware set and comply with District choices. 

mailto:robbinsl@luhsd.net
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Specification Section 08 7000 Door Hardware articles 2.02.C, 2.03.D 2.04 and 2.05 have been 
amended by this addendum to clarify that all door hardware sets that require cylinders, cores 
or keying will be provided and installed by contractor. 

 
Article 3.06 Hardware Schedules – If there is any question based on component model 
number whether cylinders, cores or keying is to be provided by Contractor, Contractor bid 
shall provide for hardware sets inclusive of provision and installation of cylinders, cores 
and keying of all components require for fully functional hardware set. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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